
�NORTH 
.. AURORA 

� Crossroads on the Fox 

NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024 - 7:00 P.M. 

NORTH AURORA VILLAGE HALL - 25 E. STATE ST. 

ZOOM VIEWING INFORMATION 

Website Address: https:/ /us02web.zoom.us/j/84 736304360 

Meeting ID: 847 3630 4360 I Dial In: +1 312 626 6799 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER - SILENT PRAYER- MEDITATION - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

PROCLAMATION 

Multiple Sclerosis Awareness Week 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Village Board Minutes dated 02/19/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes dated 02/19/2024

2. Bills List Dated 03/04/2024 in the Amount of $1.087.026.41

3. Business and Travel Expenses in the Amount of $50.00

4. A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance Period 

and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for Casey's

5. An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale or Disposition of Surplus Personal Property

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Resolution Authorizing the Entering Into of a Contract for the Purchase of Electricity

From the Lowest Cost Electricity Provider for a One, Two, or Three Year Term for Water Wells and

Treatment Plants Through the NIMEC Bid Process

2. Approval of Resolution Approving TIF Fai;ade Grant Funding in the Amount of $2,837.50 for the

Property Located at 108 John Street, North Aurora, Illinois

3. Approval to Award Bid for Lovedale Lane, Offutt Lane, Clearwater Drive, & Fox River Crossing

Water Main Improvement Project to FER-PAL Construction USA LLC in the Amount of

$1,598.787.00

VILLAGE PRESIDENT 

TRUSTEE COMMENTS 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

ADJOURN Initials: .JR 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 
 

SUPPORT AND RECOGNITION FOR MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS (MS) AWARENESS WEEK 
 
 WHEREAS,  multiple sclerosis (MS) is a neurological disease of the central nervous system, 
affecting nearly 1 million people in the United States alone; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  multiple sclerosis generally strikes people in the prime of life, between ages 20 
through 50, and the cause and course of the often debilitating symptoms of MS remain unknown 
and no cure currently exists; and 
 
 WHEREAS,  the National Multiple Sclerosis Society is committed to a world free of MS, 
heightening public knowledge about and insight into the disease; 
 
 WHEREAS,  since 1946 the National Multiple Sclerosis Society has been a driving force of 
MS research, relentlessly pursuing prevention, treatments and a cure, and has invested more than 
$1 billion in groundbreaking research; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the mission of the National Multiple Sclerosis Society is to cure MS while 
empowering people affected by MS to live their best lives and one that all Americans and 
Illinoisans should support; and  
 

WHEREAS,  the Village of North Aurora recognizes the importance of finding the cause and 
cure of MS and expresses its appreciation for the dedication that the National Multiple Sclerosis 
Society has shown toward creating a world free of MS; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that I, Mark Gaffino, Village President, and the Board 
of Trustees of North Aurora recognize March 10 - 16 be MS Awareness Week and encourage all to 
observe and learn more about MS and how they can help support individuals with MS and their 
families.  
 

Dated this ______ day of _____________________________________ 2024 
 
       ___________________________________________ 
        Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 



 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 19, 2024 

 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
PROCLAMATION- Cholangiocarcinoma Awareness Month 
Mayor Gaffino proclaimed February 2024 to be Cholangiocarcinoma Awareness Month in the Village of 
North Aurora. 
 
PRESENTATION-National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Program 
Public Works Director Richter stated that the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency regulates 
pollutants entering waters in the state.  The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) is 
a program administered by the agency to improve water quality.  This designation requires the Village to 
obtain a NPDES permit and operate and manage its’ storm water system in compliance with the 
regulations outlined in this permit.  The NPDES permit runs from March of the previous year to March of 
the current year.  At the conclusion of the report, the Village must file a report to demonstrate 
compliance.   
Richter introduced Tommy Purdom from the Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District who 
gave a short presentation.   
Mr. Purdom introduced himself as a resource analyst with the Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation 
District.  This organization is a locally organized and operated governmental agency, created by state law 
to promote the protection, maintenance and improvements and wise use of soil, water and other natural 
resources within Kane and DuPage counties.  Purdom stated that while they do help with NPDS 
compliance, the group is not a regulatory authority.  They act as inspectors and reference for 
municipalities.   
Mr. Purdom spoke about the history of the group’s association with the Village and the agreements held 
for developments over two acres within the Village for their soil erosion and sediment control process.   
Mr. Purdom went on to explain that process.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – Bill Slaker of 129 South Lincolnway, North Aurora thanked the Public 
Works department for their assistance with disposal of trash on his property resulting from snow removal 
along route 31.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes Dated 02/05/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes Dated 02/05/2024 



2. Bills List Dated 02/19/2024 in the Amount of $402,678.74  
 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Ordinance Amending Title 17 of the North Aurora Code of Ordinances 
Regarding Commercial Vehicles 

 
Community Development Director Nathan Darga stated that both items one and two dealt with the 
commercial vehicle code that had been discussed previously at the last Committee of the Whole meeting 
in an effort to have both codes align.  Title 17 dealt with what vehicles could be parked on private 
property and Title 10 about vehicles parking on streets. The amendment for Title 17 went before the plan 
commission with recommendation for approval.  
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 

2. Approval of an Ordinance Amending Title 10 of the North Aurora Code of Ordinances 
Regarding Commercial Vehicles 

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – None 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Administrator Bosco stated that the Tanner Trails Storm Sewer 
Project, which had been years in the making, was underway.  Director Richter added that 300 feet of pipe 
had been installed on the day of the meeting. 
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – None 
4. Public Works – None 
5. Village Attorney- None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. All in favor.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 



 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 19, 2024 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – See Discussion Agenda Item 2 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. 108 John Street TIF Façade Grant Program 
Community Development Director Nathan Darga stated that the North Aurora Tax Increment Financing 
Grant Program offers reimbursement of up to 50% of the cost of improvements for storefronts and 
building façades up to a cost of $20,000.  The owner of 108 John Street had requested funding for a new 
black awning over the front entrance of the building.  Darga reminded the Board that in 2018 the Village 
awarding funding for similar awnings on the building next door, this enhancement would continue the 
façade theme through the block.  The building owner was requesting $2,837.50 in TIF funds for the 
improvement.   

The Village Board was in favor of awarding the funding for the improvement. 

2. Petition #24-01; 302 Mitchell PUD 
Director Darga stated that Prologis was proposing to construct a new warehouse building at 302 Mitchell 
Road, next to the existing warehouse at 300 Mitchell Road.  The proposed new building would be 
439,380 square feet.  The property was originally annexed in 1987 and zoned for industrial uses.  In 2007, 
Liberty had the plat approved which created three lots for warehouse development as well as various out 
lots for storm water detention.  Lots 2 and 3 were mass graded in 2008, but due to the recession, no 
further building was completed at that time.  The building at 300 Mitchell was completed in 2015.  The 
balance of the site including lot 2 was mass graded with utilities completed in 2017.  Since the lots were 
platted, Village code has changed and a PUD is required for any development over two acres.  Prologis 
was on hand to provide a presentation regarding the proposed building.  They were seeking approval for a 
special use PUD, as well as site plan approval for a new building that would be a mirror image of the 
existing building with some minor differences.  The project went before the Plan Commission at their last 
meeting, many residents spoke at that meeting with many comments about light and sound emissions 
from the existing building.  Taking into account the discussions from the Plan Commission meeting, staff 
had arrived at a list of proposed conditions which included: 

The existing tree line/landscaping on the north end of subject property shall be maintained and any dead 
or missing landscaping shall be replaced so that the continuous landscape screen is always in place. 



All outdoor lighting shall follow the Village’s Outdoor Lighting Ordinance (Chapter 8.32).  Additionally, 
any light poles located along the norther drive aisle shall be limited to 20 feet in height from surrounding 
grade. 

On-site management shall effectively monitor and regulate all on-site trucking activities in order to 
minimize any light, sound and odor emissions as well as any other performance standards per Section 
12.5 of the Zoning Ordinance.  Specifically, the drive aisle on the norther side of the building shall be 
kept free and clear and shall have no truck parking, standing, idling, or stacking. 

Any perimeter security fencing shall be black, metallic, non-chain link construction and limited to eight 
feet in height.  Additionally, the truck court/trailer parking area shall be screened with an eight foot tall 
solid wood or vinyl fence on the north side. 

All business activities shall be conducted completely within the confines of the buildings. 

The keeping of any goods, material, merchandise or equipment outside of the building(s) shall be 
prohibited 

All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be screened per Section 14.11.A of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

The petitioner shall have the right to land bank parking stalls at any time.  Future installation of land 
banked parking stalls shall be subject to building permit approval. 

A separate building permit shall be required for any guardhouses or gates so the Village can validate the 
optimal location in order to avoid any potential impact on site access and circulation. 

Any large water user (over 5,000 gallons per day) must provide information for a water impact study and 
pay an impact fee per section 13.24.060   

Kelsey Perrin, Vice President of Capital Deployment with Prologis was on hand to present to the Board.  
Ms. Perrin reviewed the Prologis portfolio as well as Prologis’ inner workings.   

Ms. Perrin reminded the Board that Prologis had not built the existing warehouse at 300 Mitchell but 
intended on keeping the same building profile with minor changes.  She spoke about the addition of 
landscaping as well as partial 8 foot fencing to screen the truck courts on either side of the proposed 
building.  Perrin also displayed renderings of what the building’s elevation may look like. 

Trustee Guethle asked Ms. Perrin if Prologis knew who would be utilizing the building.  Ms. Perrin stated 
that there were no confirmed occupants.  

There was discussion about the landscaping and what, if anything, Prologis was intending to add, 
specifically along the north side of the property where it bumps up against a residential area. 

Trustee Lowery asked what the feedback had been from residents in the area.  Director Darga stated that 
most of the concerns had been regarding lights and sounds from the existing warehouse, including truck 
idling and beeping.   

Mayor Gaffino invited the residents in attendance to speak on the matter. 

Maxine and Doug Pearce of 724 Thompson Ave, North Aurora addressed the Village Board first.  Mrs. 
Pearce spoke about the light and noise emissions that have been disturbing her household, causing 
sleepless nights, and as a result, health issues.  

Julie Jastremski of 104 Harding Ct, North Aurora spoke about similar issues with the addition of the 
ability to hear the employees coming and going due to the proximity of her home to the current 



warehouse’s lobby.  Ms. Jastremski also provided the Village Board with photos taken from her bedroom 
window in which the light emitted from the warehouse was clearly visible.  

Trustee Guethle stated that he liked the proposed conditions and pointed out that the land was zoned for 
industrial use. 

Trustee Niedzwiedz asked for clarification on when zoning was attributed.  Director Darga stated that in 
1987 that property was annexed and zoned for industrial use, including the land that was now 
Chesterfield.  In 1999, in an amendment, Chesterfield was broken off.   

Niedzwiedz asked what other businesses would fit into that industrial location.  Darga stated that ORI 
zoning could accommodate office, warehouse, factory and light industrial.   

Niedzwiedz asked if the Village’s noise ordinances cover the after-hours noises emitted from the 
warehouse.  Darga stated that none of the zoning districts have hours of operation requirements attached.  
He said that the noise ordinance covers all hours of the day.  The trucks are not allowed to idle, but the 
back-up alarms are required by law.  Niedzwiedz asked if any residents had called the police recently to 
investigation by the police.  Chief DeLeo said that there had not been calls.   

Niedzwiedz asked why the south entrance could not be used as the warehouse’s primary entrance.  Darga 
explained that there was an obstruction at the south entrance preventing it from being the main entrance.  
He said that he had been in talks with the engineers about removing the obstruction in order to utilize the 
south entrance as the main entrance.  Niedzwiedz stated that he would like to see efforts made to make the 
south entrance the main entrance.   

Niedzwiedz asked why there was not currently a fence along the north side of the building and would like 
to see fencing installed there.  He also asked about the landscaping and if there had been more trees 
previously along the Nicor property.  Darga stated that at some point Nicor came in and cleared many of 
the trees.   

There was further discussion regarding fencing and why it had not been enforced with the warehouse that 
sits at 300 Mitchell.  Attorney Drendel stated that when that building had been approved, there was no 
requirement for a Planned Unit Development which would have generated a discussion like the one the 
Board was currently having.  Liberty was entitled to build on that lot as long as it conformed to the 
current, at that time, zoning conditions that applied to an ORI lot.   

Trustee Christiansen agreed with Niedzwiedz and stated that he would like to see only car traffic utilizing 
the north entrance.   

Trustee Curtis said that while she empathizes with the residents, it is important to understand location 
when buying a home and that you may be buying or building next to what could potentially be an 
industrial area.  She went on to say that the business has a right to build and conduct business there, 
however they should be a good neighbor and the Village should enforce the existing ordinances.  She said 
she would also like to see enhanced landscaping because the building should be doing what they can to 
protect the residential neighborhood.  

Trustee Lowery asked Attorney Drendel if there was any way the Village could force the first builder, 
Liberty, to put up sound barriers.  Drendel stated that he does not know that the Village would have any 
authority to require them to add fence or additional buffer.   

Trustee Lowery asked Chief DeLeo if there was anything that could be done to enforce the existing 
ordinances.  DeLeo invited the residents to call the police when they are experiencing disturbances.   

Trustee Lowery also would like to see the south entrance utilized over the north entrance. 



Trustee Salazar stated that she believed that the Village had a responsibility to the residents and an 
opportunity to do things better with the construction of the new building.  She said that she also would 
like to see the south entrance utilized as the primary entrance to the area. 

Mayor Gaffino expressed empathy for the residents and said that he would like the Village to utilize 
whatever is in its’ power to remedy the situation.  He stated that no decisions needed to be made that 
evening and staff could go back and work with the building to alleviate some of these issues.  Businesses 
and residents need to coexist, businesses need to be good neighbors.   

Administrator Bosco explained that the Village can work with the developer and the Village’s own 
engineer on solutions for the south entrance.  He also encouraged residents to continue to reach out when 
there are issues, he said they can call the police but if they do not feel comfortable with that, they can 
reach out to Village staff with details of the disturbances so that they can be addressed. 

3. AT&T Cell Tower Lease 
Administrator Bosco explained that this agenda item was in regard to an existing cell tower agreement 
that the Village had with AT&T.  He said that the Village had many cell tower agreements with carriers 
on the Village’s water towers.  This agreement with AT&T was one of the first and dates back to the 
1990s.  Because of the length of the agreement and the way rental rates compound, the agreed upon rental 
rate ends up higher than market value so the Village researches and applies rate adjustments to the 
contracts.   

Finance Director Paprocki stated that AT&T approached the Village to attempt to adjust their rent.  They 
proposed a base rate of $3,500 monthly with an upward adjustment of 15% every five years for 35 years.  
AT&T was currently on a 20 year lease set to expire in 2037 with a rate of $5,745 and that goes up 3.5% 
every year.  The Village currently had three other active leases, those leases are about $3,200 each month 
and they go up anywhere from 3%-5%.  AT&T was also asking for a permitted use license which would 
allow them to move their equipment to a new tower if one was built with 270 days’ notice before the old 
tower was to be demolished.  AT&T was also seeking to eliminate the optional termination for ten years.  
The Village would receive $451,500 over the first ten years.  After the first ten years they would go back 
to the 90 day notice if they opted to terminate the contract.  Assuming no cancelations, the Village would 
receive a little over $1.2 million with the current contract that expires in 2037.  Under the terms of the 
new lease, assuming no cancelations, the Village would receive $2.3 million by the time the term expires 
in 2058. 

These funds are attributed to the Village’s Water Fund. 

Trustee Lowery asked what the advantage was to the Village on opting for the new contract.   Paprocki 
stated that with the current contract AT&T could give a 90 day notice and cancel at any time.  With the 
new lease, AT&T are obligated to stay for the first ten years of the contract.   

Trustee Salazar asked if it was a possibility that AT&T may pick up and go if the new contract was not 
accepted.  Administrator Bosco said that it was an unknown but they came to the Village with this 
contract and while it is unknown if they would leave any time in the near future, the new contract 
guarantees that they will not leave in the next ten years, typically that guarantee is only five years. 

The Village Board was in agreement to move forward with the new contract.  

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

02/29/2024 - 12:07PM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.03.2024

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

110 Customs

468557

 1,271.28  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No3355

  71-430-4869 Vehicles Power Inverter- New Truck

3355 Total:  1,271.28

110 Customs Total:  1,271.28

ACSI Mechanical Group

468558

 3,017.21  0.00 03/04/2024  01/29/2024 No29132

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Boiler Repairs- PD

29132 Total:  3,017.21

ACSI Mechanical Group T  3,017.21

ADT

048240

 293.46  0.00 03/04/2024  010/11/2023 No1021284262

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Alarm Monitoring- VH 10/30 - 1/29

1021284262 Total:  293.46

 322.80  0.00 03/04/2024  01/11/2024 No1039249974

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Alarm Monitoring- VH 1/30 - 4/29

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468557
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468557
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c443c2b4-53a3-4e41-b77f-84f528ae6d72
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4869
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468558
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4c846c4-7a46-4f17-b41c-76f3645d520b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048240
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b07c9ab9-b261-4bb1-ba7c-e2c3626cb2ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2af85ac2-1da2-4f95-8c6d-4ea1f16fb905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

1039249974 Total:  322.80

ADT Total:  616.26

Alarm Detection Systems of IL

000060

 798.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/7/2024 No183240-1027

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Alarm Monitoring- TPs

183240-1027 Total:  798.00

Alarm Detection Systems o  798.00

American Water Works Assn.

007050

 83.00  0.00 03/04/2024  011/20/2023 NoSO136880

  60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership- Schwickerath

SO136880 Total:  83.00

American Water Works Ass  83.00

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 103.95  0.00 03/04/2024  02/4/2024 No57535061

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- VH

57535061 Total:  103.95

 98.45  0.00 03/04/2024  02/4/2024 No57536331

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- PD

57536331 Total:  98.45

 91.95  0.00 03/04/2024  02/4/2024 No57536512

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- TPs

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f5524d4f-96ca-48bc-9d5b-68866b296f26
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f40e9648-0338-4ee2-a9aa-dc8de3f58b3f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=650b2425-58ae-4d51-b1a0-9b56fd363dc7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d2894f6-8553-4569-abf2-f739a679a87a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a1fc0423-e38e-4793-9629-72c68c604bd2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

57536512 Total:  91.95

 91.95  0.00 03/04/2024  03/3/2024 No58554103

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- TPs

58554103 Total:  91.95

Anderson Pest Solutions To  386.30

Aurora Area Convention

003770

 2,213.54  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No02052024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council NA Lodging Tax- Dec 2023

02052024 Total:  2,213.54

 1,036.56  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No02082024

  15-430-4752 90% Tourism Council Red Roof Inn Tax- Dec 2023

02082024 Total:  1,036.56

Aurora Area Convention To  3,250.10

Aurora Fastprint

029610

 180.73  0.00 03/04/2024  01/11/2024 No43042

  60-445-4507 Printing Door Tags (500)

43042 Total:  180.73

Aurora Fastprint Total:  180.73

B & F Construction

015600

 250.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No63825

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- Smart Start

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4bcf2a26-a08e-4321-9cf2-b767698740ec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=003770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=473044cc-c3f5-4ab9-a90b-2f87996acbc5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4a0afc8-5c39-4e57-8322-1b29bb2d8869
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=655d947e-2008-491a-a856-87fddbd2da88
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4b59773f-6c3f-4cae-a5ab-94de98dee104
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

63825 Total:  250.00

 634.38  0.00 03/04/2024  02/9/2024 No63862

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- Sage Event Space

63862 Total:  634.38

 1,270.17  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No63871

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 561 Quail

63871 Total:  1,270.17

 1,038.31  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No63972

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 565 Quail

63972 Total:  1,038.31

B & F Construction Total:  3,192.86

BDK Door Company

030150

 938.96  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No805068256

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce New Brush Sweeps- VH

805068256 Total:  938.96

BDK Door Company Total  938.96

Beaver Shredding, Inc

468371

 110.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No60522-01

  01-440-4799 Misc. Shredding For Document Destruction

60522-01 Total:  110.00

 489.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No60522-02

  01-430-4799 Misc. Shredding For Document Destruction

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a220d96b-5859-45bb-a75f-f60cc5185121
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2bd3e609-3921-44f3-ba4e-fce48d5f6710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cdbf728d-82b0-4939-9fef-964cfc21f6fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8aab5a9c-fc70-4939-81a7-5ee6d9dc69bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468371
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468371
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9545403d-3fc4-4ad6-a1d0-cb3ce9714c81
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a2bb2b00-790a-42ec-82ba-b525e43b95fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

60522-02 Total:  489.00

Beaver Shredding, Inc Tota  599.00

Borekci Real Estate, LLC

468158

 23,557.49  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No02142024

  01-490-4781 Sales Tax Rebates NATC Rebate Sept 23 - Nov 23- Inline 100%

02142024 Total:  23,557.49

Borekci Real Estate, LLC T  23,557.49

Buckeye Power Sales Co., Inc.

468441

 695.80  0.00 03/04/2024  01/12/2024 NoPSV356347

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Generator Maintenance- WTP

PSV356347 Total:  695.80

 1,144.83  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 NoPSV357541

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Troubleshoot Generator- ETP

PSV357541 Total:  1,144.83

 7,197.08  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 NoPSV358245

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Repair Generator- ETP

PSV358245 Total:  7,197.08

 830.58  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 NoPSV358808

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Troubleshoot Generator- WTP

PSV358808 Total:  830.58

Buckeye Power Sales Co.,  9,868.29

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468158
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468158
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a144f134-0154-4aba-a098-a0f4dd8f1060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4781
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b33ade2-25d5-4292-a80a-2ce116291061
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88e9843f-819d-4408-942a-f349aa8649bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=862b2c5f-3337-423b-a4b3-357200b14311
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c5475c8-ee54-4bd1-ae93-096e79053f70
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Cargill, Inc.

039780

 2,058.16  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No2909141335

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909141335 Total:  2,058.16

 20,459.69  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No2909148990

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909148990 Total:  20,459.69

 2,003.20  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No2909156658

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909156658 Total:  2,003.20

 18,423.84  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No2909191590

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909191590 Total:  18,423.84

Cargill, Inc. Total:  42,944.89

Carus Corporation

033300

 2,214.60  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 NoSLS 10112007

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment HMO Chemicals- ETP

SLS 10112007 Total:  2,214.60

 2,237.22  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 NoSLS 10112083

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment HMO Chemicals- WTP

SLS 10112083 Total:  2,237.22

Carus Corporation Total:  4,451.82

Christopher M. Joswick

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05e10dde-97af-4dee-8493-3afac44d98d3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f54ece8f-3d59-436b-a8b1-b2ca9a24a7ba
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e24cee0-ad9c-4793-8f13-7201808240fb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fee3b857-a2d9-49a9-9200-af7330181d59
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a4b5676-8550-4b73-a18e-9370defd49e3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edd82f8f-8bf9-47f7-81b0-d95154511c7f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031880


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

031880

 358.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No02052024

  01-440-4380 Training Homicide Investigation Training

02052024 Total:  358.00

Christopher M. Joswick To  358.00

Cintas Corporation

041590

 71.80  0.00 03/04/2024  011/7/2023 No4173218313

  01-445-4870 Equipment Towels & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4173218313 Total:  71.80

 71.80  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No4183270833

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Towels & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4183270833 Total:  71.80

 84.18  0.00 03/04/2024  010/16/2023 No5179965970

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PW Garage

5179965970 Total:  84.18

 40.02  0.00 03/04/2024  01/9/2024 No5192081331

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5192081331 Total:  40.02

 43.53  0.00 03/04/2024  01/9/2024 No5192081385

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- ETP

5192081385 Total:  43.53

 171.07  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No5195902567

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PW Garage

5195902567 Total:  171.07

 48.49  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No5196290541

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1197c73-a640-498e-8ded-fffae39220c6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8126ba9d-6053-4035-a38c-178bd3a8d9ea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ef08f82-7923-4432-8845-8fe04d0ad555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f9371799-2a64-4115-bb8b-2f0ec4787ba2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5798a474-ff25-44e8-9c28-8fb243d95eed
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4567d8a6-f515-445e-a8d5-b177a0f43c25
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b72e78a5-328a-491c-b155-552a33a399d9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7fa1acb-99ff-4d97-914c-b03c2cee6dcc


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5196290541 Total:  48.49

 24.99  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No5196290587

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5196290587 Total:  24.99

Cintas Corporation Total:  555.88

City of Aurora

027870

 294.50  0.00 03/04/2024  04/7/2022 No217840

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Sampling- March 2022

217840 Total:  294.50

 574.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/14/2023 No226691

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Sampling- Nov 2023

226691 Total:  574.00

 285.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/22/2024 No227089

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Sampling- Dec 2023

227089 Total:  285.00

 479.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No227295

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Sampling- Jan 2024

227295 Total:  479.00

City of Aurora Total:  1,632.50

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 89.69  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 0146092024

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 4 S Willowway

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1131a4f7-a980-4690-8f2e-b5f7e80ff6bf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bfc0187d-e14d-43f9-ac1a-0a605d735598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=430f72b0-5989-48a9-b888-5ae7ac45c714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ff7e8f3-d62e-4023-885c-903e170cc96b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=10f52989-b5a4-42d4-b1df-878796384032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ff99f930-e6f4-4429-a4da-bff9353f20bc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

0146092024 Total:  89.69

 141.70  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 0562144049

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 1802 Orchard Gateway

0562144049 Total:  141.70

 50.81  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No083109279

  01-445-4660 Street Lighting Electric Sign/ 19 N Lincolnway

083109279 Total:  50.81

 77.15  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No*** 0835082016

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 1901 Orchard Gateway

0835082016 Total:  77.15

 142.01  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 1047147081

  01-445-4660 Street Lighting Silo Lighting/ 8 W State

1047147081 Total:  142.01

 38.45  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No*** 1083133047

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 1051 Kettle Ave

1083133047 Total:  38.45

 147.79  0.00 03/04/2024  01/10/2024 No*** 1313136025

  60-445-4662 Utility Water Tower Electric

 157.01  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No*** 1313136025

  60-445-4662 Utility Water Tower Electric

1313136025 Total:  304.80

 197.58  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 1344158042

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 1200 Orchard Gateway

1344158042 Total:  197.58

 189.42  0.00 03/04/2024  02/9/2024 No*** 1425064018

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Rt 56 & Rt 25

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00c2d005-958c-4276-8074-7c88d3164dc1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=440bf0ad-f297-417f-b31e-ed39bcb1735f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a2562e20-a804-49b8-906f-6134aebfcc33
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7a321f7e-b988-41c3-9ea0-cb2cacfae212
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fcd95099-ac78-45df-8aee-0d712a740d26
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f14a8a8-4e70-471d-959d-192df10b55e2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f7ac1738-d3c4-41d9-a8e7-3741eaf7573f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58d77380-b094-4777-900a-d2b339ed0186
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=248ee861-6e31-4e80-ba7b-236bbf1b6c44
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

1425064018 Total:  189.42

 88.25  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 1776122038

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Orchard Gateway & Deerpath

1776122038 Total:  88.25

 437.57  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 1875021089

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Orchard & Oak

1875021089 Total:  437.57

 173.57  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 2313121105

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Comiskey & Orchard

2313121105 Total:  173.57

 141.20  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No2579013064

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ 1600 Orchard Gateway

2579013064 Total:  141.20

 132.39  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 2963079050

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Orchard & White Oak

2963079050 Total:  132.39

 230.41  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No*** 3147017028

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights/ Orchard & Orchard Gateway

3147017028 Total:  230.41

Commonwealth Edison To  2,435.00

Compsych

032850

 1,950.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No24030001

  01-430-4799 Misc. EAP

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ca3dd90b-42b8-4bbe-b872-3537906a92c5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=38f8b0a6-6eed-46d9-aa31-6af5c14fb468
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2734952d-a025-4bc3-a4f3-1ab3f2749bb1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3496ae0c-8819-4d0d-b3e3-2e4ddba2eb6c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=741c1254-f9b3-4c63-92b5-973a09063012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f0ecd44-adbb-4708-b01d-418154b7cd0c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032850
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b40f6e8b-84f3-4649-9d32-27581d18465b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

24030001 Total:  1,950.00

Compsych Total:  1,950.00

Core & Main

039040

 507.92  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 NoS269699

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. B-Box Parts

S269699 Total:  507.92

 7,263.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/4/2024 NoU148366

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. Meter Prop Assembly- Well #5 & 6

U148366 Total:  7,263.00

 686.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 NoU218707

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. WM Clamps

U218707 Total:  686.50

 687.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/22/2024 NoU219166

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Air Relief Valve Piping

U219166 Total:  687.50

 451.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 NoU233338

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. WM Clamps

U233338 Total:  451.00

Core & Main Total:  9,595.92

De Nora MIOX Corporation

038050

 8,426.25  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No9200084715

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Training/ Service- 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edc4b060-b2cb-49de-a7be-83337605a1de
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c23498c8-aaca-4d23-894b-45e50bf41fb4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8f6961f5-38e5-446b-a861-4fa78bba19a9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=79046bd2-3e98-4bc0-8e35-b0eeed654a54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0632f0d3-a1ca-45cd-b957-1dc81c0fb608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae5b11ea-3a61-4ec7-82d7-853333492963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9200084715 Total:  8,426.25

De Nora MIOX Corporatio  8,426.25

Display Sales

017010

 1,052.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 NoINV2084

  01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditures US Flags, Hardware

INV2084 Total:  1,052.00

Display Sales Total:  1,052.00

Dixon Engineering, Inc.

030970

 5,100.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/16/2024 No24-0134

  60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce Princeton Tank Inspection & Antenna Inventory

24-0134 Total:  5,100.00

 2,500.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/21/2024 No24-0159

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water Tower Mixer

24-0159 Total:  2,500.00

Dixon Engineering, Inc. To  7,600.00

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 3,101.75  0.00 03/04/2024  01/5/2024 No8777

  01-441-4260 Legal Legal Services- CommDev/ Dec 2024

8777 Total:  3,101.75

 525.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8993

  01-441-4260 Legal Legal Services- Town Centre/ Jan 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b4d1c123-7cc0-41e2-b324-36b2f27ae7ce
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ccbd84e-52f1-45af-8361-8aca6ff822c3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc106f81-755b-449e-b8ff-ecd2e195b6ee
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3471f8a3-2e35-453d-98cc-b1284e28eb07
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b40f8fcc-b738-4199-ad18-a24231fdb61d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4260


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

8993 Total:  525.00

 2,730.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8994

  60-445-4260 Legal Legal Services- Water/ Jan 2024

8994 Total:  2,730.00

 903.33  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8996

  01-441-4260 Legal Legal Services- CommDev/ Jan 2024

8996 Total:  903.33

 1,531.75  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8997

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- Gen, Fin, Adam/ Jan 2024

8997 Total:  1,531.75

 318.50  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8998

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- Liquor/ Jan 2024

8998 Total:  318.50

 706.16  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No8999

  90-000-E250 Opus - Valley Green Project Legal Services- Opus I-88 Corp Park/ Sept 2023

8999 Total:  706.16

 578.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No9244

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- PW/ Jan 2024

9244 Total:  578.50

Drendel & Jansons Law Gr  10,394.99

Euclid Managers

049670

 470.90  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No02142024

  01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability Short-Term Disability- March 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d4ef1f4f-8f66-427b-ba55-ec2fd8f74e94
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c20bc4fc-f8d8-4cda-8e3f-790bd0b837ed
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9878415a-50aa-417d-8f33-dcfb28921ccc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=851739fe-0bb7-48cb-9707-97c7df4b82e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ed975da-25ce-4b39-8b22-6b6a881c6db6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a5a0411e-6777-4491-9824-439597881c4d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa3544b1-a664-4c4c-be7f-2f9edfe64bb0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-000-2057


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

02142024 Total:  470.90

Euclid Managers Total:  470.90

Feece Oil

031060

 1,603.71  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 No4048699

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Diesel Fuel

4048699 Total:  1,603.71

 3,001.29  0.00 03/04/2024  01/23/2024 No4048719

  01-445-4440 Gas & Oil Mid-Grade Fuel

4048719 Total:  3,001.29

 2,033.45  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No4052890

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Diesel Fuel

4052890 Total:  2,033.45

 3,211.57  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No4052916

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Mid-Grade Fuel

4052916 Total:  3,211.57

Feece Oil Total:  9,850.02

Fox Metro

029650

 30.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No01312024

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. Water Service Inspections (1)- Jan 2024

01312024 Total:  30.00

Fox Metro Total:  30.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1bb2396c-1690-489c-86a3-8fa1b167b03f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f82ab88-afb6-4e70-a17d-a187ef15cbb8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=62fa0096-cc12-4acb-8c99-b6514651ab48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf9db730-ef8b-4fc0-9960-f8321c18324e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5218086-2a3e-4139-a23e-84e47a102284
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4480


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Frank Marshall Electric

028510

 818.90  0.00 03/04/2024  01/16/2024 No91880

  60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce Water Tower Heater

91880 Total:  818.90

 2,423.77  0.00 03/04/2024  01/19/2024 No91881

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint CT Cabinet & Circuit Breaker Maintenance- TPs

91881 Total:  2,423.77

 282.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/30/2024 No91905

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Meggering, Inspect Well #4

91905 Total:  282.00

 1,555.64  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No91924

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Light Repair- Riverfront Park

91924 Total:  1,555.64

Frank Marshall Electric To  5,080.31

Global Water Technology, Inc.

467862

 218.30  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No106842

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Monthly Water Treatment- VH, PD

106842 Total:  218.30

Global Water Technology,  218.30

Grainger

031900

 83.58  0.00 03/04/2024  01/30/2024 No9002499441

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Air Filter Roll

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=629ec993-89d8-4766-89b5-d4ed71a0d31d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47d2ce7e-7009-4e65-a9e9-9a28e0378684
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=33f6f19b-e04e-481d-8308-1acbcacaa88c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=471d250f-927b-45fb-92ca-3d5a88670333
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5bf0acd9-0738-4857-bbfc-520a07b854b1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fb68bcc5-63ef-4c36-89d0-a54a276342be
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9002499441 Total:  83.58

 195.14  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No9012889433

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Cigarette Receptacle

9012889433 Total:  195.14

 42.01  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No9016828569

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Fitting

9016828569 Total:  42.01

 25.92  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No9017842841

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Safety Sign

9017842841 Total:  25.92

 101.36  0.00 03/04/2024  01/11/2024 No9960126309

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Breakers- MIOX Testing

9960126309 Total:  101.36

 363.08  0.00 03/04/2024  01/15/2024 No9962365012

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Heater Transformers

9962365012 Total:  363.08

 3,544.65  0.00 03/04/2024  01/15/2024 No9962917713

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint 480V QMark Heater

9962917713 Total:  3,544.65

 163.19  0.00 03/04/2024  01/16/2024 No9963203238

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Thermostat Kit

9963203238 Total:  163.19

 993.53  0.00 03/04/2024  01/16/2024 No9964053624

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Heater Switch

9964053624 Total:  993.53

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6557f66-8489-4c24-8bc7-fa90825eb592
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f40724d-f868-451d-bb96-b0a865803e79
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a19d6109-0ccd-43fc-911d-b4b51a2923fd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8c27c4c6-5c5d-4ca5-9a0b-ccac4887f8af
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6584e12-1512-4992-8985-3d745e42f45e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e69ce096-e4f7-4ce2-bb45-9663dc93d77c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e3c3d54f-42d5-4111-9fda-d56e4dd3dfd1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edd37f3e-0af2-46b8-a696-21e02abfbdf5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 383.64  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 No9976644766

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Bins For Brass

9976644766 Total:  383.64

Grainger Total:  5,896.10

Grant Towing, Inc

468555

 175.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/16/2024 No111458

  01-385-3890 Misc Revenue Tow- Cassaundra Ellison

111458 Total:  175.00

Grant Towing, Inc Total:  175.00

Hach Company

014100

 4,271.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/4/2024 No13870188-01

  60-466-4875 Capital Improvements CL-17 Controller & Service Plan

13870188-01 Total:  4,271.00

 4,271.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/4/2024 No13870188-02

  60-467-4875 Capital Improvements CL-17 Controller & Service Plan

13870188-02 Total:  4,271.00

 144.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/4/2024 No13871448

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Ph Buffer

13871448 Total:  144.50

 3.75  0.00 03/04/2024  01/9/2024 No13875069

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Ph Probe Cap

13875069 Total:  3.75

 112.36  0.00 03/04/2024  01/12/2024 No13880502

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 17

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=97ec1aa9-e76e-4f0b-82ba-f93e42b6c92a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99e835d3-821b-4b46-add4-69fdae8a05cf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-385-3890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d2c1900f-ea43-4618-9bfe-89dc2138f860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-466-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=643e58c9-7337-44d4-9eeb-5ba7cec7627c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-467-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9efd161b-6cff-4d24-b752-012fe0bbb302
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f439f124-7444-4f9b-824b-fc2d3c743a1d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e56c10c2-654a-4e8c-bcfa-a1cdac16a472


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Sodium Hydroxide

13880502 Total:  112.36

 157.30  0.00 03/04/2024  01/20/2024 No13889021

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Pipettes

13889021 Total:  157.30

 88.80  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No13896133

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint MIOX Pipettes

13896133 Total:  88.80

 225.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No13907013

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Reagents

13907013 Total:  225.00

 519.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No13912479

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Pipette

13912479 Total:  519.00

 145.70  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No13921764

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Flask For MIOX

13921764 Total:  145.70

Hach Company Total:  9,938.41

Heartland Business Systems, LLC

468486

 731.25  0.00 03/04/2024  010/5/2023 No640188-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS

640188-H Total:  731.25

 4,788.00  0.00 03/04/2024  010/11/2023 No641370-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 18

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ed382a35-bb30-44ff-abdf-2071585fa167
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4a48a66f-213f-4bc1-8d58-c8d4b842c054
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b4677f0-e46f-4d25-a386-5fa1053cddcc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c850e580-eaec-475a-8881-b786df1ba1ba
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=881c60f2-e621-4c7e-a39a-d8c80283501d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468486
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468486
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=40b8f299-99ce-44cb-ab37-e20d79b2d9b2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c8c2c63d-7c5a-4e59-90ed-e28e7e2e5f2f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

641370-H Total:  4,788.00

 194.18  0.00 03/04/2024  010/17/2023 No642308-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS

642308-H Total:  194.18

 195.00  0.00 03/04/2024  011/2/2023 No647307-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS

647307-H Total:  195.00

 292.50  0.00 03/04/2024  011/8/2023 No648318-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS

648318-H Total:  292.50

 195.00  0.00 03/04/2024  011/14/2023 No649779-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS

649779-H Total:  195.00

 1,118.65  0.00 03/04/2024  011/20/2023 No650899-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS/ Intranet

650899-H Total:  1,118.65

 1,072.50  0.00 03/04/2024  011/21/2023 No652286-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

652286-H Total:  1,072.50

 1,365.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/6/2023 No655626-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

655626-H Total:  1,365.00

 1,267.50  0.00 03/04/2024  012/13/2023 No656978-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

656978-H Total:  1,267.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 19

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4dcea9f1-77a3-4e3a-9203-9bdb94eded5f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52a69cf3-045b-45d9-943d-00d01b60542b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f438f0b2-c233-44c4-8fc9-43524b46a460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=163ead0c-095d-47c7-8263-783d9083be16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=100a429b-d1fb-4626-8c4e-592b7397121c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=25165914-e6b9-40ac-96b2-d191a252b2f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7cff7bc8-fd12-4fd0-961c-f8f21e5c4a3a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0bb7ea0b-ac5c-4bf1-84aa-6fac8c49c514
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 1,367.48  0.00 03/04/2024  012/18/2023 No657746-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS/ Intranet

657746-H Total:  1,367.48

 3,138.80  0.00 03/04/2024  012/18/2023 No659044-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Email Archiver

659044-H Total:  3,138.80

 585.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/19/2023 No659127-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

659127-H Total:  585.00

 195.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/27/2023 No661574-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

661574-H Total:  195.00

 1,025.30  0.00 03/04/2024  012/27/2023 No662186-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint User Licenses Microsoft 365

662186-H Total:  1,025.30

 1,785.29  0.00 03/04/2024  01/17/2024 No664381-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS/ Intranet

664381-H Total:  1,785.29

 2,242.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/24/2024 No667443-H

  01-430-4280 Professional/Consulting Fees DMS/ Intranet

667443-H Total:  2,242.50

 1,772.51  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No671420-H

  01-430-4510 Equipment/IT Maint DMS/ Intranet

671420-H Total:  1,772.51

Heartland Business System  23,331.46

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 20

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8af1ee21-3ed5-40cc-9dc7-bbaedcb7a11e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c7c8ed7d-fc01-442d-95d1-e3f0a8b9e4c4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=375eb43b-0235-4feb-8f3a-993aa2f30001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=36c8e720-be12-4ce6-b130-3dc64c84e9fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf555726-3390-43f9-8411-919591fe69e8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95c66c20-d0b5-42d9-ab0c-f182a6d635c6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1574613b-cd20-4f10-bfe1-c3c910977449
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4280
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5906c7a7-914e-4e0d-bd87-76f6981df4d5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

High Star Traffic

021520

 42.85  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No117946

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Sign

117946 Total:  42.85

 1,685.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No118030

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Flashing Stop Sign

118030 Total:  1,685.00

High Star Traffic Total:  1,727.85

Illinois Section American WWA

025350

 48.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/20/2024 No200086719

  60-445-4380 Training Multimeter Training- Lundell

200086719 Total:  48.00

 97.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/22/2024 No200086770

  60-445-4380 Training Leak Detection- Kick

200086770 Total:  97.00

 84.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/22/2024 No200086771

  60-445-4380 Training Plant Tour- Kick, Cook

200086771 Total:  84.00

Illinois Section American W  229.00

Industrial Door Company

044430

 757.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No121914

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Gate Repair- PD

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 21

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7aabbb85-b798-4817-8aa0-5e1b231e70a7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1895ce6a-1961-4288-a61e-51b187dc50fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a53b129-e216-4380-a0b8-de19f4c3787f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c5ef5ff-939e-47ab-849e-be41c7962d78
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e62fee4-0e6d-4c36-a2a8-d8f916ceee14
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=626846fc-d71f-46fe-83d5-0a1b18df9ffd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

121914 Total:  757.00

 3,590.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No121977

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Sectional Door Repair- PW Garage

121977 Total:  3,590.00

Industrial Door Company T  4,347.00

J & S Construction

029060

 3,569.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No2318701

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. WMB- 227 April

2318701 Total:  3,569.50

J & S Construction Total:  3,569.50

Janco Chemical Supply, Inc

000660

 96.30  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No292013

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies- VH

292013 Total:  96.30

Janco Chemical Supply, In  96.30

JULIE

013400

 4,071.72  0.00 03/04/2024  01/8/2024 No2024-1244

  60-445-4652 Phones and Connectivity JULIE Assessment- 2024

2024-1244 Total:  4,071.72

JULIE Total:  4,071.72

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 22

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3c721277-d7d5-4edd-af54-f007df58fa17
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf6bc540-fb48-461b-aeba-f2eb6590329c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1ba1474d-522f-4466-b65d-4fd441b8df0e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=66458e6c-2b99-4ab2-a629-8267aed4aa49
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4652


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Kane County Recorder

010600

 58.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 NoNAUR012524

  01-441-4506 Publishing Recording Fee

NAUR012524 Total:  58.00

Kane County Recorder Tot  58.00

Konica Minolta

024860

 9.99  0.00 03/04/2024  02/20/2024 No9009754391

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses AP Printer Maintenance 1/21 - 2/20

9009754391 Total:  9.99

 53.47  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No9009779067

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Copy Machine- PW Garage

9009779067 Total:  53.47

Konica Minolta Total:  63.46

Layne Christensen Company

025170

 41,360.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/29/2024 No2645857

  60-464-4875 Capital Improvements Well #6 Maintenance

2645857 Total:  41,360.00

 2,160.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No2651014

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Well #9 Capacity Test

2651014 Total:  2,160.00

Layne Christensen Compan  43,520.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 23

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1c37d64f-f3e3-4b71-8c63-8042beb02ae5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4506
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1b03ecb0-16f1-4cd8-95ad-98539801ff5f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fead348d-bdcc-4dae-a160-44931b1a6980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc611e8b-cb10-4490-834a-81f24ec7c022
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-464-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68f813ac-6dbc-4682-b5d9-086cab391676
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.

044070

 1,398.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No0025729-00

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies Safety Climb Gear

0025729-00 Total:  1,398.00

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.  1,398.00

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 165.67  0.00 03/04/2024  02/9/2024 No707655

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Light Repair- Randall & Oak

707655 Total:  165.67

Meade Electric Company,  165.67

Menards

016070

 13.98  0.00 03/04/2024  012/27/2023 No21086-01

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Microfiber Towels

21086-01 Total:  13.98

 128.20  0.00 03/04/2024  012/27/2023 No21086-02

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Sampling Supplies, Fittings

21086-02 Total:  128.20

 321.36  0.00 03/04/2024  012/29/2023 No21165

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools- Truck #125

21165 Total:  321.36

 12.48  0.00 03/04/2024  012/29/2023 No21178-01

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools, Strap

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 24

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=54bcfa8e-9a40-40bc-a137-6a98d3a48792
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=af791c76-6f3f-4331-bf27-f382193b47a1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7fdf4f27-0c8a-4a4a-b37b-ec3f0d8a10f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=06fb46f4-a5ec-4a71-ae0d-736e9bcd1a73
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05da6aca-8ca1-450b-a94b-d46cfb20dfc9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9fab7327-2529-47a6-91b5-74c4df2ac606
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

21178-01 Total:  12.48

 22.86  0.00 03/04/2024  012/29/2023 No21178-02

  60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce Fittings For Sample Point

21178-02 Total:  22.86

 1,742.53  0.00 03/04/2024  012/29/2023 No21179

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools For Outfitting Service Truck

21179 Total:  1,742.53

 180.94  0.00 03/04/2024  01/5/2024 No21477

  60-445-4423 Tools Truck Tools, Supplies

21477 Total:  180.94

 40.95  0.00 03/04/2024  01/11/2024 No21803

  60-445-4423 Tools Truck Tools, Supplies

21803 Total:  40.95

 207.40  0.00 03/04/2024  01/15/2024 No22032-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Ceramic Heaters

22032-01 Total:  207.40

 67.45  0.00 03/04/2024  01/15/2024 No22032-02

  60-445-4870 Equipment Map Pro Gas

22032-02 Total:  67.45

 234.41  0.00 03/04/2024  01/15/2024 No22032-03

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies Cold Weather PPE

22032-03 Total:  234.41

 53.94  0.00 03/04/2024  01/16/2024 No22105

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Muriatic Acid- MIOX

22105 Total:  53.94

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 25

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f6a83ab2-994c-449e-baea-3b294b44f437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a43e647-c62c-4866-bcf7-22f62751c0b6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5bc59c74-d914-4c3d-8659-526fb1edeaff
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a07636b1-83fa-41c9-b392-fc517090be3f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc506003-c691-4050-81dd-32cba4b8bd9c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e7fd1bb7-85fd-4881-92c3-3e03e66e2080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=01b6f526-a23e-46b6-88a9-440bdad87eff
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c03e7111-9861-40bb-a19f-534556a8fcf7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 4.85  0.00 03/04/2024  01/18/2024 No22228-01

  60-445-4423 Tools Bungee Cords

22228-01 Total:  4.85

 84.74  0.00 03/04/2024  01/18/2024 No22228-02

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint TP Supplies

22228-02 Total:  84.74

 797.29  0.00 03/04/2024  01/18/2024 No22234

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Repair Clamp Shelving

22234 Total:  797.29

 52.99  0.00 03/04/2024  01/19/2024 No22308

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Heater Parts

22308 Total:  52.99

 113.69  0.00 03/04/2024  01/22/2024 No22464

  60-445-4423 Tools Air Hose- Truck #149

22464 Total:  113.69

 109.27  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No22624-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint TP Supplies, Parts

22624-01 Total:  109.27

 39.94  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No22624-02

  60-445-4870 Equipment Carry Straps

22624-02 Total:  39.94

 313.25  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No22624-03

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. WM Repair Parts, Shelving

22624-03 Total:  313.25

 18.05  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 No22680

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Hinge/ Drill Bit

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 26

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=40702695-5bb9-45a3-828d-2c50d0c1e3c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f3085a03-cd1f-4185-9ac5-3571abe59587
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5d33d188-67b2-469a-9158-67abed24d9cc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=09636401-0728-42f8-b548-c38c30ab7650
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bdd5af6c-28e4-4a45-a769-05cae67994e0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6353e931-5934-4e28-8065-ddd2a998e6e4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68b3dfa5-5f21-4d5c-aaa0-2683289eff7f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f365c0c0-d4d3-4469-a35a-607fffe727f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95643429-9d79-4418-bebe-7359fd032cc3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

22680 Total:  18.05

 81.67  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No22950

  60-445-4569 Water Tower Rpr & Mtce Sample Pipe- ETP

22950 Total:  81.67

 28.83  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No23055-01

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Plates, Silverware

23055-01 Total:  28.83

 169.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No23055-02

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Vacuum

23055-02 Total:  169.00

 18.34  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No23055-03

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Magnets, Eye Bolts

23055-03 Total:  18.34

 190.96  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No23073

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Pump, Hoses, Couplings

23073 Total:  190.96

 17.28  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No23276-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint PVC Parts

23276-01 Total:  17.28

 6.94  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No23276-02

  60-445-4423 Tools Diameter Tape

23276-02 Total:  6.94

 34.98  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No23289-01

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Lumber

23289-01 Total:  34.98

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 27

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=387f9d90-a2b1-4177-9b02-de708647daeb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4569
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d647be49-fead-43cc-b756-624f21113364
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b59b4bf0-9bdf-483d-a764-c99548a9b54e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7aa8b6fe-f4fe-41ae-a44b-caa9dbb09d46
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b871f03d-72cb-458a-ab14-2fcf73fbb2b2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47f6299e-d939-4358-963b-4b5b8ef4d05c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b740a683-cc27-4c1e-986a-afc71b0faab2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3d2f6b99-ca2f-4377-83c7-42fd4f0ddcf4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 21.98  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No23289-02

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Cable Ties

23289-02 Total:  21.98

 44.90  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No23391

  01-445-4870 Equipment Bolts, Drill Bits

23391 Total:  44.90

 9.99  0.00 03/04/2024  02/9/2024 No23487-01

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Sidewalk Chalk

23487-01 Total:  9.99

 23.78  0.00 03/04/2024  02/9/2024 No23487-02

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Floor Cleaner

23487-02 Total:  23.78

 177.86  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No23742

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Garbage Can, Bags, Reach Tool

23742 Total:  177.86

Menards Total:  5,387.08

Mendoza Towing Service

051090

 225.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 No7263

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigation Hold

7263 Total:  225.00

Mendoza Towing Service T  225.00

Metro West COG

032210

 50.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/20/2024 No5308

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 28

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=795913e3-1ae2-42d4-b0d0-43173fbbeccb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9d52be5e-57d9-4a17-96fb-6a8830fc3f1c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ce516044-1de6-4e90-af61-8e66d8d988f0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d875620a-b7e4-434e-8db4-d50a2eecaf5b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b7172195-4485-463f-b0f1-4a541fe164c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b490b576-2912-4556-9010-a52cd3bf4fa8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c7cecc3-061b-4b46-b0d2-e6f3ecc34be3


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings Legislative Breakfast- Guethle

5308 Total:  50.00

Metro West COG Total:  50.00

Mid American Water

013680

 528.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/19/2023 No225615A-1

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Gaskets, Nazel, Valve- Used $705 CR

225615A-1 Total:  528.00

 96.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/20/2023 No225615A-2

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Hydrant Parts

225615A-2 Total:  96.00

 2,349.38  0.00 03/04/2024  012/27/2023 No227736A-1

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Hydrant Repair Kit

227736A-1 Total:  2,349.38

 160.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/5/2024 No228192A

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint WB67 Hydrant Parts

228192A Total:  160.00

 1,200.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No228580A

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Manhole Covers (5)

228580A Total:  1,200.00

Mid American Water Total:  4,333.38

MidAmerican Technology, Inc.

049550

 705.00  0.00 03/04/2024  012/18/2023 No17642

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Clamps

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 29

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=153e4db4-8c64-44d8-b2a7-10faaadb142a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4f7df4c6-1223-4bac-9c8d-ab4e74e19551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=274e5935-2b03-47b9-a68f-a28da6557228
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1ae48616-aa99-4aaf-b31b-898eaa8918c4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=91e4c970-b9d5-4528-b9ce-dd998fa01ece
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db0162b5-272e-4fac-aa36-ed1c6672f742
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

17642 Total:  705.00

MidAmerican Technology,  705.00

Mooney & Thomas, Pc

001040

 2,000.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No9217037

  01-430-4267 Finance Services Payroll Processing- Jan 2024

9217037 Total:  2,000.00

 235.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No9217041

  80-430-4581 Banking Services/Fees Police Pension- Feb 2024

9217041 Total:  235.00

Mooney & Thomas, Pc Tot  2,235.00

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

038730

 20.94  0.00 03/04/2024  09/8/2023 No447644

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Mirror Repair Kit

447644 Total:  20.94

 163.98  0.00 03/04/2024  09/12/2023 No447854

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Warranty Battery

447854 Total:  163.98

 327.96  0.00 03/04/2024  09/13/2023 No447952

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Warranty Battery

447952 Total:  327.96

 6.04  0.00 03/04/2024  010/13/2023 No450287

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Starter Fluid

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 30

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8507f294-4c29-4092-8eba-eae69d925402
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4267
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ff387691-f6a2-4170-9a60-fc52633cdced
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:80-430-4581
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3c986502-6c2e-46af-8bbc-a3686d871540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c1459329-1a7c-4e4a-bb3e-0389a81a0fea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3ceb8d7f-c204-45f6-8481-fe8cd4899fd7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a0a02e21-bcb6-4a46-87bb-5cdc3c06aca5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

450287 Total:  6.04

 64.22  0.00 03/04/2024  011/7/2023 No452171

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Battery Cable

452171 Total:  64.22

-54.00  0.00 03/04/2024  011/15/2023 No452776

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Credit- Core Deposit

452776 Total: -54.00

 10.00  0.00 03/04/2024  011/16/2023 No452854

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Screw Extractor Kit

452854 Total:  10.00

 448.88  0.00 03/04/2024  011/20/2023 No453119

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters

453119 Total:  448.88

 7.17  0.00 03/04/2024  011/24/2023 No453345

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Htr Hose

453345 Total:  7.17

 35.97  0.00 03/04/2024  012/6/2023 No454340

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Inj Cleaner

454340 Total:  35.97

 168.64  0.00 03/04/2024  012/19/2023 No455215

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Bolt, Pump- 2010 Ford

455215 Total:  168.64

 14.99  0.00 03/04/2024  01/16/2024 No456884

  01-445-4870 Equipment Screw, Wrench

456884 Total:  14.99

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 31

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f9305731-40a8-43f7-b484-e5a3f2e6e86a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b670874-454d-41eb-ac60-d2459481eb99
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ba176b50-f82d-475a-936e-4157adfe1254
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a74c268-159f-4c0d-866f-9fe619e6ddda
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34cc2a5a-aebf-46e1-b822-1791e2223c78
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f806bfe8-c1c5-4287-bd07-9d5c3598d82d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74514188-cc1b-43f1-9732-95ae42c0e395
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de8790b1-da9e-4e70-9e1c-084054c00598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 339.64  0.00 03/04/2024  01/17/2024 No457013

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Warranty Battery

457013 Total:  339.64

 56.04  0.00 03/04/2024  01/17/2024 No457015

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Oil Dry

457015 Total:  56.04

 554.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 No457680

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Running Boards- 2023 GMC

457680 Total:  554.00

 672.90  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No458025

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters

458025 Total:  672.90

 66.55  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No458123

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Bolt, Switch- 2010 International Workstar

458123 Total:  66.55

 347.92  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No458126

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Air Filters

458126 Total:  347.92

 96.60  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No458293

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint D Batteries- Truck #145

458293 Total:  96.60

 633.83  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No458350

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Valve, Dryer Cart, Reman Air Dryer

458350 Total:  633.83

 89.10  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No458372

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters- Truck #174

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 32

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=032e6ef5-c847-4ac4-baa3-251974b37d8e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6028f1c4-6756-4bf2-a208-e07c2bf971e2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=584030c7-7b2f-4291-b6f6-7ee55804c3dd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=50f8573b-e15d-484d-9912-77908dfd1c79
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d670c234-c73d-4b06-b0ba-904088eb9bcb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08e9724b-9cf2-40fd-9df2-a15a090ced5d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f1da29d3-1ad3-4124-ac9d-9290e0132767
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8242147d-c400-48ad-a7a7-b5959f3eb101
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a7507b30-6cad-45fc-857f-659ec0f8f74d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

458372 Total:  89.10

 27.47  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No458409

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Sea Foam, Motor Tune Up

458409 Total:  27.47

 191.86  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No458608

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Tools

458608 Total:  191.86

 77.98  0.00 03/04/2024  02/8/2024 No458613

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Trans Fluid- Truck #178

458613 Total:  77.98

 251.91  0.00 03/04/2024  02/12/2024 No458851

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters

458851 Total:  251.91

 215.22  0.00 03/04/2024  02/14/2024 No459094

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filters- Truck #185

459094 Total:  215.22

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. T  4,835.81

North East Multi-Regional Training, Inc.

001520

 750.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No345470

  01-440-4380 Training Interviews & Interrogations- Peat, Kern

345470 Total:  750.00

North East Multi-Regional  750.00

Office Depot

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 33

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ce38bf25-445a-435e-8566-61b71a18ba6b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0db706b9-631a-4fe0-834d-3ad551d4d64f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0457ccf9-a60f-4452-aab4-adef58343502
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e74a4415-b3b6-4462-9a0a-41f84c7a28fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5207388-08ea-4100-ab77-6a70ec6a429b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6fb7e831-89d1-483e-b36d-358503b1a504
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

039370

 59.99  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No350725036001

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350725036001 Total:  59.99

 2.26  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No350729505001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350729505001-01 Total:  2.26

 2.26  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No350729505001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350729505001-02 Total:  2.26

 2.26  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No350729505001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350729505001-03 Total:  2.26

 2.26  0.00 03/04/2024  02/5/2024 No350729505001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

350729505001-04 Total:  2.26

 12.99  0.00 03/04/2024  02/1/2024 No352514319001

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514319001 Total:  12.99

 4.33  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514600001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514600001-01 Total:  4.33

 4.33  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514600001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514600001-02 Total:  4.33

 4.34  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514600001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 34

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ebffae36-8236-4e8e-b91e-38296bc8ef2b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1bfbbc7-72a4-49fa-8082-8e2b05fd20d6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b09e5f1-a808-4392-9e61-aaf8d055b13e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bfdeda94-ac35-488a-894b-009ca05d96fd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc74e706-4925-4bf9-ac7f-4796787d22b2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=71ddad85-d299-4fec-85c0-280cf7c6ee86
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0bdef8c6-7ce8-4f4c-8059-2f3886d517b2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a74789e0-e5ed-4718-8699-06f88f4d7a40
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2fcfd6a8-148e-4e82-b781-8a7c7ef1ee5f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

352514600001-03 Total:  4.34

 4.34  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514600001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514600001-04 Total:  4.34

 5.24  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514601001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514601001-01 Total:  5.24

 5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514601001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514601001-02 Total:  5.25

 5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514601001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514601001-03 Total:  5.25

 5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No352514601001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

352514601001-04 Total:  5.25

-5.24  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No353219327001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353219327001-01 Total: -5.24

-5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No353219327001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353219327001-02 Total: -5.25

-5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No353219327001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353219327001-03 Total: -5.25

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 35

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6c53ed48-d805-4a35-9b21-93b866f8c2ee
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=32c7353f-8bc5-4934-bdef-56946a3b6e99
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a9f182a7-7619-47a0-8c93-1b29b14894c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b6305fe5-2ffd-4105-b442-d5387ff56f8d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b9207789-b8cc-4746-87a3-e53421dda461
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2e4fb4f7-9575-4472-b12b-4d9079d9d1d6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ee7f7bd-9642-4250-9ad1-59d691660a88
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e143256b-4516-44f9-a170-14ba8340ced6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

-5.25  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No353219327001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353219327001-04 Total: -5.25

 42.80  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No353707296001-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353707296001-01 Total:  42.80

 34.10  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No353707296001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353707296001-02 Total:  34.10

 34.10  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No353707296001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353707296001-03 Total:  34.10

 34.10  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 No353707296001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

353707296001-04 Total:  34.10

Office Depot Total:  244.46

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 43.70  0.00 03/04/2024  01/22/2024 No277382-01

  01-441-4506 Publishing Public Hearing Notification

277382-01 Total:  43.70

 103.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/22/2024 No277382-02

  90-000-E292 302 Mitchell Rd - Liberty IL Public Hearing Notification

277382-02 Total:  103.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 36

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=90b99005-1ef0-4c46-b65a-a6d791010cb4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3614e791-beba-43ba-8987-6bdff79dcdb7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f3fdeb1b-af16-4e01-992a-d1bbe7d67636
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c3a39b33-1d93-43d0-b2d5-7b9383598f68
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b68a087a-2a2f-417c-a605-a7e08a3fabc4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=92118d9f-ea3c-45b0-9992-ff5def52d35f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4506
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ec213663-459b-4191-8bb4-1b949a03b2bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E292


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Paddock Publications, Inc.  147.20

Peerless Network, Inc

468245

 320.75  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No44486

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity PRI Village/ PD

44486 Total:  320.75

Peerless Network, Inc Tota  320.75

Performance Construction & Engineering, LLC

468556

 754,470.07  0.00 03/04/2024  02/22/2024 NoPay #1

  21-456-4875 Capital Improvements Storm Sewer Construction- Tanner/ Remmington

Pay #1 Total:  754,470.07

Performance Construction  754,470.07

Pirtek O'Hare

035670

 759.79  0.00 03/04/2024  012/18/2023 NoOH-%T00028413

  60-445-4870 Equipment Hose & Fittings

OH-%T00028413 Total:  759.79

Pirtek O'Hare Total:  759.79

Pitney Bowes Inc.

017470

 5.60  0.00 03/04/2024  01/1/2024 No1024370558-01

  01-430-4505 Postage Equipment Service Agreement- VH 10/1/23 - 9/30/24

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 37

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468245
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d9e84718-785e-47ba-ae5b-7b0fe75524c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468556
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468556
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=019205e7-b212-4a91-ad6b-1dfc16f29411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-456-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3d8403b8-1230-4ab8-a33c-2ae1e6f7871a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=017470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dc24dff8-b7dd-4842-b70b-98a16ac5c482
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4505


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

1024370558-01 Total:  5.60

 5.60  0.00 03/04/2024  01/1/2024 No1024370558-02

  01-445-4505 Postage Equipment Service Agreement- VH 10/1/23 - 9/30/24

1024370558-02 Total:  5.60

 5.60  0.00 03/04/2024  01/1/2024 No1024370558-03

  60-445-4505 Postage Equipment Service Agreement- VH 10/1/23 - 9/30/24

1024370558-03 Total:  5.60

 5.60  0.00 03/04/2024  01/1/2024 No1024370558-04

  01-441-4505 Postage Equipment Service Agreement- VH 10/1/23 - 9/30/24

1024370558-04 Total:  5.60

Pitney Bowes Inc. Total:  22.40

Pump Supply, Inc.

467652

 1,215.86  0.00 03/04/2024  01/18/2024 No92743-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint March Brine Pump

92743-01 Total:  1,215.86

Pump Supply, Inc. Total:  1,215.86

Ryan Herco Products, Corp.

044700

 1,114.86  0.00 03/04/2024  012/28/2023 NoB208875

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Solenoid Valves

B208875 Total:  1,114.86

 1,099.67  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 NoB215749

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Solenoid Valves

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 38

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f80da10c-b17e-48c4-a3fa-9a94b742f06d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae63b8cf-2016-4452-961b-f2292026c931
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08bc24be-9cc1-4ab6-b079-5184709882dd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=164c2190-d763-43f5-86ac-5ff3f785a9bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=53807cb8-6256-416c-83c0-9777e4bccadf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1db88c0b-9839-4843-834d-0ae5b34692f6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

B215749 Total:  1,099.67

Ryan Herco Products, Corp  2,214.53

Signarama

029780

 397.80  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 NoINV-20314

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Aluminum Signs (6)

INV-20314 Total:  397.80

 272.50  0.00 03/04/2024  02/13/2024 NoINV-20337

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Turkey Sign

INV-20337 Total:  272.50

Signarama Total:  670.30

Springbrook Software LLC

467920

 125.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 NoINV-015983

  60-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint IVR Payments- Jan 2024

INV-015983 Total:  125.00

Springbrook Software LLC  125.00

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC

031440

 261.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/29/2024 No20240034

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Asphalt- Pothole Repairs

20240034 Total:  261.50

 316.41  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No20240037

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Asphalt

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 39

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=12ecfd06-f5dc-48f8-80c8-7462b65aff56
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cea2dd99-7687-4623-bc90-618b1a44fb56
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467920
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae48fbe0-563e-40bb-a79f-5b3f507de7f3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=544739b2-c40c-40e7-8f3c-9a8d0eb2ed90
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=be582c06-c368-4361-8a73-373654a8f4c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

20240037 Total:  316.41

Superior Asphalt Materials  577.91

Testing Service Corporaton

014450

 839.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 NoIN129758

  21-450-4255 Engineering Material Testing- 2023 Road Program

IN129758 Total:  839.00

Testing Service Corporaton  839.00

Third Millennium Assoc. , Inc.

033470

 584.47  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No31007

  60-445-4507 Printing Late/ Final Bills- Jan 2024

31007 Total:  584.47

Third Millennium Assoc. ,  584.47

Treasurer, State of Illinois

009370

 3,987.93  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No64816

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Lights- Rt 31/ Rt 56

64816 Total:  3,987.93

Treasurer, State of Illinois  3,987.93

Tri-County Excavation & Construction

027350

 11,625.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/25/2024 No24-01-9285

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 40

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0128f554-7bcf-43f3-b7d6-88e56f703393
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033470
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ba572062-2ea4-4aa1-8067-7b054a7ca941
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4507
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a2c624b5-e622-4eea-baa5-71320a84419e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2da0a884-8ec5-480c-ae34-4aa564d06486


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-445-4538 Snow Removal Snow Plowing 1/19/24

24-01-9285 Total:  11,625.00

Tri-County Excavation & C  11,625.00

Uline, Inc

468220

 189.26  0.00 03/04/2024  02/2/2024 No173972207

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies- PD

173972207 Total:  189.26

Uline, Inc Total:  189.26

United Rentals

036410

 519.88  0.00 03/04/2024  02/7/2024 No228087647-001

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Backhoe Hoses Repair

228087647-001 Total:  519.88

United Rentals Total:  519.88

Watch Hill Wireless Solutions

468559

 5,000.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/24/2024 No20220800692

  90-000-2225 Due To Others - Damage Bond Bond Return- 600 Princeton Dr

20220800692 Total:  5,000.00

Watch Hill Wireless Soluti  5,000.00

Water Products Company

001170

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 41

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4538
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=04f6fe00-dc0d-4f3a-b968-f7fe68cd63fe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036410
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6dc9f875-b0bd-4e8b-a045-99d897478bee
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468559
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468559
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99716fec-4990-4ae1-8f73-3bf7c2222951
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-2225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001170


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 65.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/11/2024 No0320513

  60-445-4423 Tools B-Box Key, Hydrant Wrench

0320513 Total:  65.00

 60.00  0.00 03/04/2024  01/17/2024 No0320564

  60-445-4423 Tools Hydrant Wrench

0320564 Total:  60.00

 688.50  0.00 03/04/2024  01/26/2024 No0320668

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Hydrant Marker Flags (30)

0320668 Total:  688.50

 803.25  0.00 03/04/2024  02/15/2024 No0320993

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Hydrant Marker Flags (35)

0320993 Total:  803.25

Water Products Company T  1,616.75

Water Resources

010380

 91.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No37044

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. Meter Pins, Gaskets

37044 Total:  91.00

Water Resources Total:  91.00

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 625.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25240

  01-441-4255 Engineering Site Review- 346 Sussex/ Jan 2024

25240 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25241

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 42

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=03f3d6e9-e0ee-412e-a622-c32fc6aefb63
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de6e8519-5553-49d4-8ea8-c6517dc1cae1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e5801d94-f557-4453-8b2b-c24c361ade59
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23eda7cb-cb3e-4fbe-85e3-4b3bcd890452
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7ee90719-7b5b-403b-b138-a5622cff0013
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27fe8685-9767-46fe-b056-e6580c3cb8f5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4df61ba8-3beb-4df8-b06b-94bc21b13950


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-441-4255 Engineering Site Review- 258 Durham/ Jan 2024

25241 Total:  625.00

 766.74  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25246

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineer Consult/ Jan 2024

25246 Total:  766.74

 290.85  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25247

  90-000-E279 ESI Constructors - Aurora Pack Site Review & Inspection- Aurora Packing/ Jan 2024

25247 Total:  290.85

 1,194.97  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25248

  90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6) Site Review & Inspection- Randall Square/ Jan 2024

25248 Total:  1,194.97

 290.85  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25249

  90-000-E128 Woodman's - Warehouse Addition Site Review & Inspection- Woodman's/ Jan 2024

25249 Total:  290.85

 696.80  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25250

  90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen Site Inspection- Randall Terrace/ Jan 2024

25250 Total:  696.80

 697.30  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25251

  90-000-E288 NA Fire Department Site Inspection- NA FD Station/ Jan 2024

25251 Total:  697.30

 1,350.47  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25252

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Site Inspection- Park 88 Logistic Ctr/ Jan 2024

25252 Total:  1,350.47

 6,617.31  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25253

  90-000-E284 Building C - Opus Site Review & Inspection- VG Building C/ Jan 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 43

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a4d8a7d1-8a7a-46a2-91fd-71821756e306
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f26b6fa3-7502-4cd5-a3f9-8199054613cf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E279
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=680e655a-3d4f-4bda-a8c3-f17066c82347
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4efbeb3-5f17-4fd7-9c3b-8a817c14ee22
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E128
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0b5d4955-2ba3-4137-8f1a-3bdd1a0a60fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E274
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=671e6d0c-8851-42fc-8a84-961c2512b3b3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E288
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00a602e5-a1d1-4c46-b81d-a9694edcd6f2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E273
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b37ec34d-1699-438b-9f3f-bb24fcf03747
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E284


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

25253 Total:  6,617.31

 329.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25254

  90-000-E232 DR Horton - FV Golf Course Site Review & Inspection- LV Ph2 &3/ Jan 2024

25254 Total:  329.00

 376.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25255

  90-000-E250 Opus - Valley Green Project Site Review- VG Redevelopment/ Jan 2024

25255 Total:  376.00

 2,926.71  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25256

  90-000-E286 River Front RAM Truck Facility Site Review & Inspection- River Front Ram Facility/ Jan 2024

25256 Total:  2,926.71

 2,649.50  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25257

  90-000-E293 Opus - Euclid Expansion Plan Review- Euclid Beverage Expansion/ Jan 2024

25257 Total:  2,649.50

 188.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25258

  90-000-E259 Casey's - SW Randall & Oak Site Review- Casey's/ Jan 2024

25258 Total:  188.00

 640.19  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25259

  90-000-E260 200 Poplar Parking Lot Site Review & Inspection- 200 Poplar Place/ Jan 2024

25259 Total:  640.19

 796.36  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25260

  90-000-E144 Vequity - Orchard Commons Site Inspection- Orchard Acres/ Jan 2024

25260 Total:  796.36

 2,087.30  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25261

  90-000-E270 Seasons at North Aurora Site Review & Inspection- Seasons/ Jan 2024

25261 Total:  2,087.30

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 44

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eee315ca-3265-4bf9-8926-92530093503e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E232
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=605f649b-7e32-453e-a9c8-6d9359979fc8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=24229fbe-988d-45e3-a4b7-84d84d876e54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E286
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=937f174c-2d0c-450f-a8ab-4687830e4a2e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E293
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=90987460-8847-47f4-9d35-b18f8ca24005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E259
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c21a3385-a3f1-422a-a5ee-41b822580b10
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=51a62400-57bc-4577-b36c-94542251f122
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E144
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc2aed0c-1c64-45e0-b840-87b1cd159ea4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E270


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 5,974.24  0.00 03/04/2024  02/6/2024 No25263

  21-452-4255 Engineering PW Site Design/ Jan 2024

25263 Total:  5,974.24

WBK Engineering, LLC To  29,122.59

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00  0.00 03/04/2024  02/3/2024 No33550

  01-430-4512 Website Maintenance Website Maintenance- Feb 2024

33550 Total:  200.00

Weblinx Incorporated Tota  200.00

Weldstar Company

014090

 83.45  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No0002256855-01

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies Gloves

0002256855-01 Total:  83.45

 483.81  0.00 03/04/2024  01/31/2024 No0002256855-02

  60-445-4870 Equipment Tip Cleaner, Tote

0002256855-02 Total:  483.81

Weldstar Company Total:  567.26

Report Total:  1,087,026.41

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (02/29/2024 - 12:07 PM) Page 45

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=db2f305b-8478-43b5-a540-24e2d8472aca
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-452-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0e30fbc8-b2a5-45fa-bafc-5c2d4b30980b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4512
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c7786619-ac24-4f17-9f04-0e9d1bd29b92
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a78b4b98-a2c2-4baa-ae02-8e4a774f3283
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870


4-Mar-24 Village Board Meeting

NAME EVENT EXPENSE or 
REIMBURSEMENT DATE  AMOUNT 

Mark Guethle
Metro West Legislative 
Breakfast Expense 2/9/2024  $     50.00 

 TOTAL  $     50.00 

Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes



Metro West Council of Government
40W270 Lafox Rd Ste A
Campton Hills, IL  60175 US
SRussell@metrowestcog.org

Invoice

BILL TO

Village of North Aurora
Attn: Accounts Payable
25 East State Street
Illinois
North Aurora, IL  60542

INVOICE # DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED

5308 02/20/2024 $50.00 03/21/2024 Net 30

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Leg Brk Legislative Breakfast
Mark Guethle

1 50.00 50.00

Thank you from Metro West!!! BALANCE DUE $50.00



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: CASEY’S SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
AGENDA: MARCH 4, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
A Resolution Acknowledging Substantial Completion Triggering the One-Year Maintenance 
Period and Reduction of the Surety for Public Improvements for Casey’s 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
The gas station on the west side of Randal Road developed by Casey’s Retail Company is now 
substantially complete.  This is on lot 5 of the Randal Square Subdivision and part of the Randal 
Square PUD.  The developer is requesting the reduction of the development security from 
$432,129.60 to $72,021.60 as determined by the Village Engineer.  This will begin the one-year 
maintenance period.   
 



 

 RESOLUTION No. _____________________ 
 

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 
TRIGGERING THE ONE-YEAR MAINTENANCE PERIOD 

AND REDUCTION OF THE SURETY FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR CASEY’S 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Casey’s Retail Company (the “Developer”) has substantially completed the 
public improvements associated with the Commercial Building located on Lot 5 of the Randal 
Square Subdivision (the “Public Improvements”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the Village acknowledge substantial 
completion of the Public Improvements, authorize a reduction of the associated surety to the one-
year maintenance amount, and trigger the beginning of the one-year maintenance period; and 
 
 WHEREAS, WBK Engineering, LLC, the Village engineers overseeing the Development 
(the “Village Engineer”), confirms the substantial completion of the public improvements, has 
created a one-year maintenance punch-list and recommends initiation of the one-year maintenance 
period.  
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of North Aurora, as follows: 
 
 
 1. Recital set forth above and incorporated herein as the material findings of fact of the 
President and the Board of Trustees. 
 
 2. The Village hereby acknowledges substantial completion of the Public Improvements.   
 
 3. The surety for the Public Improvements is hereby authorized to be reduced from 
$432,129.60 to $72,021.60 as determined by the Village Engineer. 
 
 4. The one-year maintenance period shall begin from and after the passage and approval of 
this Resolution, during which time the Developer shall complete any punch-list items identified 
by the Village Engineer and satisfy all of the one-year maintenance obligations established by the 
North Aurora Code as a condition of acceptance of the Public Improvements, which acceptance 
and release of cash surety must be approved by the North Aurora Village Board after the one-year 
maintenance obligations have been satisfied. 
 
 5. This Resolution shall take immediate force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval as provided by law. 
 
 
 
 



 

 Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 
this ____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 

  Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  
 
 
 
 Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of __________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________________ 
ATTEST:     Mark Gaffino, Village President 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 



 
Village of North Aurora  

Memorandum 
 

 
To: 

 
President and Village Board of Trustees 

 
From: 
 
CC: 

 
Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 
 
Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

 
Date: 

 
March 4, 2024 

 
RE: 

 
Ordinance Authorizing Disposal of Surplus Property 

  
 
As the Village purchases new vehicles and equipment, the old vehicles or equipment that are 
replaced are either sold through auction, directly sold to a third party, or disposed of in a 
responsible manner.  
 
State statutes prescribe the procedure to follow when disposing of surplus property.  
Specifically, the statutes say that whenever a municipality owns personal property and 
determines that it: 
 

 “…is no longer necessary or useful to, or for the best interests of the city or village, such 
a majority of the corporate authorities then holding office, at any regular meeting or at 
any special meeting called for that purpose, (1) by ordinance may authorize the sale of 
that personal property in such manner as they may designate, with or without 
advertising the sale, or (2) may authorize any municipal officer to convert that personal 
property into some other form that is useful to the city or village by using the material in 
the personal property, or (3) may authorize any municipal officer to convey or turn in 
any specified article of personal property as part payment on a new purchase of any 
similar article.” 

 
The attached Exhibit “A” lists two vehicles that staff recommends to be declared as surplus and 
sold at auction.  The Purchasing Policy provides the ability for staff to sell, dispose, recycle, or 
donate any items with an estimated value of $500 or less without having to get Board approval 
to declare them as surplus. The items in the attached list are estimated to exceed $500 and 
require Village Board approval to declare as surplus and sell at auction. 



 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Resolution No. ___________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________  
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR 
DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY 

______________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 
 

 
 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 
 
 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 Pages 

 Ordinance No. __________________ 
 

An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale or Disposition of Surplus Personal Property 
 
 WHEREAS, President and the Trustees of the Village of North Aurora (the “Village”) have 
determined that certain personal property listed on the document attached hereto and incorporated herein 
as Exhibit “A” is no longer necessary or useful to, or for the best interests of the Village to own; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village has the authority to sell surplus personal property pursuant to 65 ILCS 
5/11-76-4; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Village to proceed with the sale and/or disposal of said 
surplus personal property. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

1. The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material and significant 
findings of the President and the Board of Trustees as if fully stated herein. 

 
2. The Village Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to sell or otherwise dispose of the 

surplus personal property identified in Exhibit A with or without advertising for sale in such manner deemed 
most expedient. 
 

3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage by no less than a majority 
of corporate authorities of the Village holding office. 

 
Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day 
of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of 
___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 
 
 Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 
County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2024 A.D. 
 
    
      ___________________________________ 
      Village President Mark Gaffino 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Village Clerk 



Exhibit A 

Village of North Aurora
Property to be Auctioned, Sold, or Disposed

Item Make Model Year VIN

Public Works Truck Oshkosh Box Truck 1994 4CDM46E24R2107247
Public Works Truck Chevrolet Silverado K2500HD 2006 1GCHK29U46E197992



 
Village of North Aurora  

Memorandum 
 

 
To: 

 
President and Village Board of Trustees 

 
From: 
 
CC: 

 
Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 
 
Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

 
Date: 

 
March 4, 2024 

 
RE: 

 
Water Facilities Electricity Bid Authorization 

  
 
In May 2022, the Village entered into a 24‐month electricity agreement through the Northern 
Illinois Municipal Electric Collaborative (NIMEC) group bid.  Per the Village Board’s direction, 
staff selected the green energy option offered through the bid.  Staff will seek costs for both 
traditional energy and green energy as part of NIMEC’s upcoming group bid.  Per NIMEC, green 
energy is currently 0.5 cents per kilowatt‐hour higher than traditional energy.  Based on our 
current usage, the 0.5 cent per kilowatt hour green energy cost is approximately $20,000 to 
$25,000 annually.  Currently, we are paying 6.463 cents per kilowatt hour for green energy 
under our current agreement.  Per discussion with NIMEC, it’s likely that rates have fallen 
slightly from our last agreement. 
 
On Wednesday March 6th, NIMEC will be conducting a group bid for electricity services.  That 
morning, the Village will receive the bid results and contracts with options for one‐, two‐, or 
three‐year agreements.  Should the Village choose to enter into an agreement, signed contracts 
are due by 4pm on March 6th.  Due to the short turnaround for the Village to accept or reject 
bids, staff is requesting authorization for the Village Administrator to sign an agreement with a 
provider if it is deemed favorable to the Village.  In addition, staff is seeking feedback from the 
Board to see if we should continue with green energy or pursue traditional energy. 
 
The attached resolution provides authorization for the Village Administrator to sign a contract 
with the lowest bidder and term deemed most favorable. 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
 

Resolution _________________ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENTERING INTO OF A CONTRACT FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF ELECTRICITY FROM THE LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY PROVIDER 
FOR A ONE, TWO, OR THREE YEAR TERM FOR WATER WELLS AND TREATMENT 

PLANTS THROUGH THE NIMEC BID PROCESS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora joined the NORTHERN ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 
ELECTRIC COLLABERATIVE (NIMEC) on November 27, 2006 for the purpose of procuring 
electricity through a cooperative pool in order to receive a more competitive bid price on electricity; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village though its participation in the NIMEC bid process has subsequently 
entered into contracts with the lowest bidder for electricity since that time for the Village’s wells, 
treatment plant facilities and street lighting facilities; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village’s current contract expires in May 2024 and the Village must procure 
bids for a new contract; 
 
 WHEREAS, because of the way the bidding process works, the Village Administrator will need 
to have the authority to sign a contract with the electricity provider which is deemed most favorable for 
the Village within hours of the bids being received by NIMEC, and determine if the desired contract 
should be for a one-year, two-year, three year, other such term or if no contract should be entered into. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, in light of the time constraints applicable to 
the acceptance of a competitive bid for a supply of electricity, once the bids are received by NIMEC, the 
Village Administrator is hereby authorized to sign a contract with the lowest bidder and term deemed to 
be most favorable to the Village of North Aurora. 
 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ 
day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 
 
 Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 
County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2024 A.D. 
 
ATTEST:      ___________________________________ 
       Village President Mark Gaffino 
__________________________ 
 
 
Village Clerk 



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  

FROM:  MIKE TOTH, BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER 

SUBJECT: TIF FAÇADE GRANT – 108 JOHN STREET 

AGENDA: MARCH 4, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM  

Resolution approving TIF Façade Grant funding in the amount of $2,837.50 for the 
property located at 108 John Street, North Aurora, Illinois 
 

DISCUSSION 

The North Aurora Tax Increment Financing Grant Program (NATIFGP) provides financial 
assistance to commercial property owners to make building, landscaping and signage 
improvements within the TIF district.  The NATIFGP offers reimbursement up to 50% of 
the cost of improving storefronts, building façades and site enhancements up to a cost of 
$20,000.  
 
The owner of 108 John Street is requesting $2,837.50 in NATIFGP funding for a black 
awning over the front entrance to the building.  According to the NATIFGP guidelines, 
awnings and canopies may be used as a design element if those features are compatible 
with the original building design and complement the building's architectural features. 
There currently are no awnings on the building. Staff notes the adjoining building (110 
John Street) received NATIFGP funds in 2018 for similar black awnings.  
                
Staff has reviewed the submittal information for eligibility and the above requested project 
meets the established criteria for the NATIFGP. The minimum of two bids were provided 
and are included with the application packet. The lowest bid of $5,675 was provided by 
Mike Russ Construction.   
 
Staff solicited feedback from the Village Board on this item at the February 19, 2024 
Committee of the Whole meeting. The Board was supportive of the TIF Façade Grant 
funding in the amount of $2,837.50 for the property located at 108 John Street. 
 

















  

RESOLUTION No.________________________ 

  

RESOLUTION APPROVING TIF FAÇADE GRANT FUNDING  

IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,837.50 FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 108 JOHN STREET, NORTH 

AURORA, ILLINOIS 

 

WHEREAS, the President and the Board of Trustees established the United Tax Increment 

Financing District by Ordinance No. 21-07-19-08, passed on July 19, 2021, and have approved a Façade 

Grant Funding Program for the properties in the United TIF District and Route 31 TIF District;  
 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed requesting façade grant funding for the property 

located at 108 John Street in the Village of North Aurora in the amount of $2,837.50 for a front entry 

awning; and  

 

WHEREAS, the President and the Board of Trustees find that granting the application would be 

consistent with the purposes of the United TIF District, meets the criteria for the Façade Grant Program 

and is in the best interests of the Village of North Aurora.  

 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees as 

follows: 

 

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as the material findings of the 

President and the Board of Trustees.   

 

2. A façade grant in the amount of $2,837.50 is hereby approved for the property located at 

108 John Street, North Aurora, Illinois. 

 

3. This Resolution shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval.  

 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

______day of ________________, 2024, A.D. 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

______ day of _________________, 2024, A.D. 

 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
  

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________   

Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 



 

Memorandum 
 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:     Steven Bosco, Village Administrator  

From:  Brandon Tonarelli, Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer 

Date:  February 22, 2024 

Re:         Award Bid for Lovedale Lane, Offutt Lane, Clearwater Drive, & Fox River 

Crossing Water Main Improvement Project 

 
At the May 17, 2021 Village Board meeting the Board passed a resolution in support of a 
grant application for Kane County Community Development funding (CDF).  This grant 
application was prepared to supplement the cost of the water main improvements to 
Lovedale Lane, Offutt Lane, Clearwater Drive, & the Fox River Crossing.   The Village 
was a successful applicant and has been awarded $634,037 towards the final constructed 
improvements. 
 
The scope of the project includes the lining of the aged water main, replacement of water 
valves, fire hydrants, and restoration.  To line the water main, an above grade temporary 
water service system is put in place by the contractor as they need to excavate access 
pits for televising, cleaning and then lining the water main. 
 
The structural lining of the water main has the same expected life expectancy as a brand 
new ductile iron water main and is approved by the Illinois Environmental Protection 
Agency.  Lining of the water main was chosen for this project due to the cost of permitting 
and constructing a water main under the Fox River which would require cofferdams in the 
river, shallow bedrock on Offutt, Clearwater, and part of Lovedale which significantly 
increases the excavation cost, and the water main crossing under IL 31 which would have 
required boring underneath the roadway.  The estimated cost for completing the entire 
project by traditional open cut construction would have exceeded $3,000,000.   
 
On February 22, 2024, one sealed bid was received for the Lovedale Lane, Offutt Lane, 
Clearwater Drive, & Fox River Crossing Water Main Improvement Project.  A summary of 
the bid is below.   
 

 
 
FER-PAL Construction USA LLC (Elgin, IL) was the low bidder in the amount of 
$1,598,787.00.   
 

COMPANY
AS CALCULATED  BID 

AMOUNT
FER-PAL Construction USA LLC $1,598,787.00



There are a limited number of companies that perform this type of work due to the 
proprietary technologies and water main quality pipelining material. All three companies 
were informed of the upcoming bid. Village staff contacted the two other water main 
quality cured-in-place pipelining contractors that perform work in Illinois to get feedback 
on why they chose not to bid on the Village’s project.  Feedback from one of the 
contractors indicated that their lining technology and abilities does not allow for a high 
success rate with reinstating water services on 6” and 8” diameter water mains (which 
this project has) requiring them to potentially require excavations at many of the water 
service connections and pricing that into their cost.  Due to their company not being 
competitive on cost due to this aspect of the project, they chose not to bid.   
 
The fiscal year budget has $297,000 budgeted in the capital fund and $972,070 budgeted 
in the water fund ($1,269,070 total).  Though the total project is more expensive than 
originally budgeted, the revenue from the grant funds were not included in the budget.  
Once the Village receives the $634,037 grant fund reimbursement the net project cost to 
the Village is $964,750 which is below the budgeted amount. 
 
Village staff designed the improvement project and will be performing the construction 
inspection and administration of this project in house.   
 
FER-PAL Construction USA LLC has successfully completed water main lining projects 
for other municipalities in Chicagoland area that includes Elgin, Niles, Warrenville, 
Naperville, and Lombard.  Village staff is recommending the award of the bid to FER-PAL 
Construction USA LLC in the amount of $1,598,787.00. 


































































































































	24-03-04 Village Board Agenda
	MS Proclamation
	24-02-19 VB Minutes
	24-02-19 COW Minutes
	Bills List 24-03-04
	Expense Report for Travel and Business
	Metro West Invoice

	Casey's Substantial Completion + Memo
	Resolution

	Disposal of Surplus Property + Memo
	Ordinance

	NIMEC Water Facilities Electricity Bid Authorization + Memo
	Resolution

	108 John Street TIF Facade Grant + Memo
	108 John Street TIF Application
	Resolution

	Award Bid for Lovedale Offut Clearwater Fox River Crossing Water Main Improvement Project + Memo
	Contract Document





